

- 2 FEB 2015

10

5102 83J 2 -



THIS LETTER SATISFIES THE REQUIREMENTS
OF PC 4.1.3, 4.1.4 + 4.1.5 - R.T - SMARIS.

Elizabeth Parr
Environment Agency Wales
Rivers House
St Mellons Business Park
St Mellons
Cardiff
SF30EY

Factory E6
Treforest Industrial Estate
Pontypridd
CF37 5ST
Telephone: (01443) 842286
Fax: (01443) 842245

January 28, 2015

Dear Ms Broad

Re BS23301M

Annual reporting requirements.

PC 4.1.3

In the year to December 2014 there were no major changes to processes, chemicals or dyes. As noted previously there are ongoing changes made by suppliers to conform to latest environmental legislation.

A reduction in demand over the year resulted in a year on year reduction in print volume of 4.5%.

Energy consumption fell by 10% over the year with electricity usage falling by 10% and gas usage reducing by 10%. A reduction of 4.5% in volume and a mild winter were the main reasons for the decline. A change in working patterns over part of the period also helped reduce consumption.

Water usage reduced by 18% over the period as a result of fewer new designs and the volume reduction. A reduction in new designs requires significantly less number of changes therefore affecting water consumption levels.

No hazardous chemicals were disposed of over the period.

There were no spillages or notifiable incidents over the period.

PC 4.1.4 No fugitive emissions were identified.

The main possible fugitive emissions are steam and dust.

January 28, 2015

Steam obviously presents minimal problems. Dust extraction and collection systems are regularly checked and maintained.

We have one boiler which is regularly inspected and maintained in accordance with manufactures instructions.

The bulk storage tanks are bunded and regularly inspected in accordance with BAT.

In respect of emergency procedures there were no incidents in the period and no amendments are considered necessary.

Yours Sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, consisting of a large, stylized 'G' followed by a horizontal line and a small dot.

G Hotchkiss

Finance Director